The Magnolia Methodist Church

FREE ROGERS SILVERWARE at Clinic Drug Co. Get your card to-day and ewn a set of allverware on. Lovely patterns.

Scales repaired, any make or model. New and used scales, stic-ers, meat grinders. Easy terms, J. D. Hatcher 289, Phone 2374, Mt. Olive, N. C.

Olive, N. C.

USEND TRACTOR
HEADQUARTERS

1949 Ford Tractor Complete
1944 Ford Tractor Cemplete
1940 Farmall A & Eggt.
1936 Farmall F-20 Complete
1934 Farmall F-20 Complete
1934 Farmall F-22 Complete
1938 Avery & Eggt.
1942 John Deere LA & Eggt.
1949 Case VAC & Eggt.
1949 Oliver Cleatrac Tractor
1950 Nash Statesman 2 door
1949 Hudson Super Six
1939 Pontiac 8 Sedan
Plows—Cultivators—Dusters
Your Ford Tractor Dealer
IBRYAN-EDMONSON Tractor Co.
Mt. Olive Bgwy., Phone 3006
Goldsboro
See us for bargains in good used
trucks Leading Motors, Inc., Walllace, N. C.

NEW FORD. For the best deal on a new Ford car or truck see W. L. Cavenaugh at Kenansville Also many good used cars and trucks. Telephone W. L. Cavenaugh ne W. L. Cavenaugh t Kenansville 2133.

TYPEWRITER-ADDING machine repaired. New Royal typewriters fo revery need. Call Goldsboro 251, Worley Typewriter Exchange 105 1-2 N. Center Street.

GENUINE D-CON—Noted rat pois-on, now on sale at Clinic Drug Company, in Mount Olive.

BABY CHICKS—Pullorum clean vaccinated. Hampshire Reds, Bar-red Rocks, White Rocks. Com-plete line of Wayne Feeds. Mount Olive Hatchery.

Acetylene and electric welding on all farm machinery. Sprays and dusters repaired. Trailers, hitches put on, Lawn mowers sharpen-ed and repaired. A good weld means longer wear. Work done by Garnie S. Herring at A. C. Hall, Hardware in Wallace.

PLENTY OF GOOD WATER FROM A DRILLED WELL.

WANTED

Clothing salesman, regular work-good opportunity and chance for advancement. Apply, Mgr. The Sport Shop, 314 N. Queen St., Kinston, N. C.

WRITE FOR ILLUSTRATED BOOKLET AND ESTIMATE, GIVING US DIRECTION AND HOW FAB YOU LIVE FROM YOUR POSTOFFICE, HEATER WELL CO., INC., RALEIGH, N. C.

LET US RECAP YOUR TIRES
"Full circle full cap
Fully Guaranteed Work
U.S. The Distributors YAN-EDMONSON Tractor Co. Mt. Olive Hwy. Phone 3636 Goldsbore

FOR SALE: Westinghouse Laundry-mat washing machine, electric stove with light and controls on top, 8½ ft. refrigerator with freezer chest and other household items. Can be seen at 407 Pine Street in Warsaw or call Sgt. or Mrs. Ottoway at phone Warsaw

WANTED—Farm with or without tobacco allotment in or near Duplin County. Write full information to Box 307 Wallace, N. C.

School Time — Vitamin Time. Build your children to good health for a safe winter. Consult your pharmacist at Brewer Drug Co. in Pink Hill. 94 3T C.

\$9.95 dinnerware set of 16 hand-painted pieces for only \$3.99 with painted pieces for only \$5.99 with \$5.00 purchases punched on card at Brewer Drug Co., Pink Hill. You can't afford to miss this offer. 9-28 2T C.

QUALITY SCHOOL WEAR

9-4-2T C

Watch This Space Weekly For The Best Buys In A-1 CARS AND TRUCKS A-1 CARS AND TRUCKS.

1948—Willys ½ ton Panel Truck

1947—Ford ½ ton Panel Truck

1949—Ford ½ ton Pickup

1948—Chev. ½ ton Pickup

1947—Dodge ½ ton Pick-up

1947—Dodge ½ ton Pick-up

1948—Ford 3 ton Tractor type

Fully Equipped

You Can Find The Car Or Truck

You Need At Our Big Lot

On North Center St.

Sales Dept. Open Evenings

Until 9:00 P. M.

We Rus-Sall—Trade

We Bus-Sell-Trade **COMMUNITY MOTORS** CORPORATION IN GOLDSBORO

USED MACHINERY

The following used equipment a attractive prices: One Case V.A.C. Tractor One Allis-Chalmers B one row. Case side rake Case one row corn picker One Case one row c One 5' Case Harrow One 6. Case Harrow

Johnson-Sherman Co. Minston N. C.

FOR SALE 1 Spinet Upright Weaver Piano \$350 CASH

Write or Call Mrs. L. K. Alderman

Phone 3321

Rosehill, N. C.

ferent charge during his twelve short years of ministry. Each Cir-cuit felt fortunate in having him while Methodism was striving for existance and growth. He was fa-tally stricken with Yellow Fever while serving at Norfolk and Ports-mouth in October 1803. Methodism had quite an early start in and around Magnolia, even before Magnolia came into existance. It was at first called Stricklands, when the town comsisted of a country store and perhaps a post office operated by a Mr. Strickland.

a country store and perhaps a post office operated by a Mr. Strickland.

About one mile from Stricklands a pioneer family lived, on the south side of Carr Branch, a prong of Maxwell Creek, owning a large tract of land on both sides of the main road, and up the branch and over to near Beasley's Millpond. The owner of this land, James Rogers had three sons, James, Jr., Job and Peleg, and one daughter. Isabella. James Rogers, Sr., died, leaving his estate to his four children. Job came in possession of the home farm, now owned by Mr. John R. Croom. James Jr., heired the land adjoining to the west, up the branch.

On this tract of land a house for worship had been built on the South side of Carr Branch, some distance off the main road. We do not know the date this church was deeded to Bishop Asbuilt a number of years before the Rogers estate was divided, and prior to the time the deed was made. The congregation was planning to rebuild when the church was deeded.

Records show that James Rogers, Jr., deeded one acre of land, where the church was standing to Methodist worship for a wide of Methodist worship gers and three sons, James, Jr., Job and Peleg, and one daughter, Isabella. James Rogers, Sr., died, leaving his estate to his four children. Job came in possession of the home farm, now owned by Mr. John R. Croom, James Jr., heired the land adjoining to the west, up the branch.

Records show that James Ro-gers, Jr., deeded one acre of land, gers, Jr., deeded one acre of land, where the church was standing to "Francis Asbury, Bishop of the Methodist Church in America. Value mentioned was five shillings current money, love for Christ and other valuable considerations. This deed is on the Duplin County Registry, dated August 22nd 1794.

This church was on the New lasts longer. Balley's Maternity & River Cincuit, which was formed Childrens Shop. Center St. Goldsin 1785, embracing Onslow, Jones, Cartaret, Craven, and at least a part of Lenoir and Duplin Counties. This circuit took its name from the stream, New River in On-slow, County. In 1792 this New River Circuit was divided and two new Circuits were formed. The Trent Circuit, which was mostly in Jones and Lenoir Counties, and the Goshen Circuit which extended from Beaufort to as far west as Sampson County. This Circuit was being served (The Carr-Branch Church was in this Circuit.) by two preachers, Wiey and William Beaufort. After the Goshen Circuit was formed in 1792 William Ormond, who was born near Kinston, N. C. was the first pastor to serve this new Circuit. This was his second year in the ministry. Although only 23 years of age, he was a man of great power in the pulpit. He was sent to Pamlico in 1793 and then was shifted each year to a dif-

> LOST-Brown Billfold in Warsaw Theater. Papers included social security card, drivers licenses, check stubs bearing the Grenell Co. name, and one hundred and sixty do lars in twenty dollar bills. If found and money is returned, \$25.00 reward will be given.— Without money \$15.00 dollars reward. Please return or send to: Charles R. Todd, 400 Park Ave., Goldsboro, North Carolina. 9 4 1T C.

LOST—Black and tan hound dog answers to name of Slim. A \$10 reward to any one findin gdog. See J. J. Benson, Route 1, Kenans-9 11 2T pd.

Magnolia News

ville to date.
Our records of pastors are in-Futreal, McD. McLamb, W. E. Hocutt (who was the last pastor to
reside in Magnolia) M. E. Cunningham, first to reside in Warsaw,
G. W. Blount, W. F. Walters, C. J.
Andrews, C. T. Thrift, A. M. Williams, pastor in 1945 until June.
The Magnolia Church was then
grouped with the Duplin Charge.
The Rev. John M. Cline was pastor until Nov. 1947. Due to the

tor until Nov. 1947. Due to the shortage of preachers Annual Conference failed to send a regular pastor. We were supplied by the beloved Rev. A. D. Wood through

This early church was the center of Methodist worship for a wide area, extending over into Sampson County. We do not know at what date this Carr Branch Church ceas ed being used for worship. Un-doubtedly the congregation decid ed to move to a more convenient location and build a more ade quate house of worship. This was the beginning of our present Mag-

nolia church. In 1856 a devout christian and Methodist, Dr. Milton K. Devane, decided a plot of land 60½ feet by 170 feet fronting west on Carlton Street in the town of Stricklands-ville (as it was called at this later ville (as it was called at this later date) for a Methodist Episcopal Church South to be erected on. This deed was made March 22, 1856 to Rev. D. B. Nicholson, James Pearsall, Richard P arish, James Carr, Soloman Turner, Bizzell Johnson, Thomas McGee, Clem Glaspie, and Milton K. Devane, Trustees and their successors. The railroad had been laid by this time. The deed mentions this plot being on the west side of the Atlantic Coast Line Railroad. We do not know the exact date this

do not know the exact date this building was begun, neither when it was completed. Evidently it was built that year; and the present structure is the original.

This edifice, 36 feet by 50 feet, was built of fat pine, with plastered walls. It's designs and fittings show the most skilled workman.

show the most skilled workman-ship, which very few buildings equal. A large vestibule was at equal. A large vestibule was at the entrance with a stairway lead-ing up to the gallery, which seat-ed the colored people in slavery time, also later when any chose to attend a service. The outer ma-terials show much age, but not the slightest bit of decay. Doubtless it would stand for more than an-other century. In 1904 a large lot was secured on Main Street. A new parsonage was erected on part of the lot. In 1905 the church was moved from the original location, which was directly back of the John F. Croom factory, to the present site on Main Street, where it is now being used for worship. During that year the gallery and the vestibule were removed. The walls were refinished with the best

clear pine ceiling that could be obtained and were coated with clear varnish which showed the beautiful grain of the pine.

The pastor, Rev. M. B. Martin, supervised the entire building program and was the first to occupy supervised the entire building program and was the first to occupy the new parsonage. Dr. Martin did a great part of the actual work himself, often working alone. During the year of 1945 Sunday School rooms were built inside the auditorium where the vestibule and gallery were. A space of sixteen feet being between the floor and the celling gave ample room for two below and two rooms above. The roof was recovered with metal The roof was recovered with metal and the outside repainted. Two years later in 1947 the inside was repainted and new carpet laid. All dded much to the beauty of the uditorium.

Complete records are not available of this present church, but as far as can be obtained in 1917 and 1918 the official board of stewand 1918 the official board of stewards consisted of W. R. Newbury, M. B. Taylor, W. L. Merritt, L. C. Chestnutt, W. H. Croom and Alton Gaylor. In 1919 W. R. Newbury and M. B. Taylor moved away. L. C. Chestnutt and W. L. Merritt retired from the board. The following board was then elected; W. H. Croom, Alton Gaylor, J. L. Southall, W. D. Rouse and H. Tracy Brown.

Brown.

W. H. Croom who was a life long member until his death in 1923, retired from the board in 1922; W. F. Picket; was then elected, and served generously and efficiently until his death in 1925. The present board of stewards are L. M. Sanderson, Sr., who is also church treasurer, Mrs. C. H. Pope, J. H. Rouse, H. L. Pippin, C. J. Thomas, L. M. Sanderson, Jr., and H. Tracy Brown. A member of this board, F. N. Barden recently passed away. The church feels its loss very keenly.

The church feels its loss very keenly.

The present board of trustees are L. M. Sanderson, Sr., C. H. Pope, Mrs. Marjorie Pickett, C. J. Thomas, Mrs. Elizabeth C. Pippin and Mrs. Mora C. Brown. A member of this board, J. Lesier Matthews, recently passed away and he is very much missed. We also wish to mention the late J. C. Horne, who was a substantial and loyal member and officer of this church until his death in 1915.

Four or more buildings have housed the pastors of them yet stand on Main Street and the other, or fourth, is on Falson Street directly across from Mr. Homer Taylor's residence. In this house the beloved Rev. W. A. Forbes resided during his pastorate here in the years 1886 and 1887.

A beautiful home wedding took place there when their charming daughter, Mollie, became the bride of Davis C. Bryant of Wallace, N. C. She is the mother of Mrs. Norman M. Carr of Rose Hill, N. C.

The new paramage which was built in 1904.

complete during the early days of the church to the time of the Rev. the church to the time of the Rev. Randall who was followed by the Reverends Harris, Durant, Betts, McFarland, Forbes, Sawyer, Parker, (father of our past General Supt., A. S. Parker), Warlick, Geddie, Etheridge (who was the first pastor the writer remembers), Wallace, Brothers, M. B. Martin, who was the first pastor the writer remembers of the first pastor to reside in was the first pastor to reside in was the first pastor to reside in the new parsonage, W. E. Brown, lly to the parsonage in KenansJ. E. Wright, J. C. Whedbee, C. T. Rogers, E. C. Cell, H. M. Jackson, R. F. Munns, J. W. Autry, J. W. Fitzgerald, S. E. Ragland, Chaffin, Futreal, McD. McLamb, W. E. Hocett (who was the last pastor).

Golden Maid

Corned Beef Hash Can

Vienna Sausage -- %-size 20c

Deviled Ham ____ 4-size 19c

Corned Beef ____ 12-0z. 49c Potted Meat ____ 4-size 15c

Roast Beef _____ 12-0z. 55c

14 Lb. 35c

Pick Of Carolina

Cold Stream Pink

Ann Page Sparkle Gelatin

resided in Warsaw until 1945. The Duplin Charge was then formed of Kenansville, Magnolia and two other churches of that community, with pastors residing in Kenansville to date.

The regular appointment on the fourth Sunday morning in May 1948, with a most inspiring message. Mrs. Wood's subject was 'Music and it influence and relation to Christian Religion. Wood's subject was 'Music and it influence and relation to Chris-tian Religion.

During June 1948 Rev Mur-rell K. Glover came from Duke Divinity School and served until Nov. 1951. Conference then sent Rev. Robert H. Collins, who was a student at Emory Seminary in Atlanta, Ga. He made monthly visits to North Carolina and preached at each church on the charge he had graduated at Emory. Mr Collins then moved his lovely fam

Bridge Hostess

her home which was attractively decorated wit hdallias, zennias and marigolds. Mrs. L. H. Fussell was

the guests during play.

Mrs. L. E. Pope entertained her bridge club on Wednesday night at

May of 1948. In the absence of ently; also the other churches of Mr. Wood, Mrs. Wood filled the Duplin Charge.

A & P's Low, Low Prices Give You

Margarine--1-Lb. 27

Green Beans 2 No. 303 25°

your food dollar

Ann Page Krunchy Lunch

A&P's fresh

fruits & vegetables

Grapes

Carrots

Potatoes - - 10 Lbs. 69c

Skinned Hams

Shank Portion Lb. 55c Porton Lb. 59c

Sliced Bacon

Beef Steaks

Shrimp

Sausage

Grapes

California Bartiett

Pears - -

20c

Ritz

1-Lb. 35c

Revival will begin at the First Free Will Baptist church in Mag-no'ia next Monday night, Septem-ber 8, at 8 o'clock. Rev. K. D. Brown of Burgaw will preach the revival and will be assisted by his son, Rev. R. M. Brown of Dunn. Everyone is cordially invited to attend these services next week

P.T.A. Will Meet Monday Night ₹ the only guest.

Drinks and mints were served to

Association will meet next Monday night at 8 o'clock in the school auditorium for the first time tool.

About 20 young

gift of hand lotion.

The guests enjoyed peach short cake and coffee for refreshments.

Revival Begins At

First F.W.B. Church

night at 8 o'clock in the school auditorium for the first time this school year. All parents, teachers

and anyone else interested are ur ged to attend this meeting. Mrs Ralph Bishop, president, will pre H. L. Pippin received towels for high score and bath cloths for high score and bath cloths for floating prize. Miss Betty Horne was presented bath cloths for con-

Layette Shower For solation prize. The hostesses re-membered Mrs. Fussell with a a

Mrs. Jerry Smith Mrs. Roscoe Potter and Mrs. William Potter were hostesses at a layette show-er for Mrs. Kenneth Wilson at the of Mrs. Smith on Tuesday

night.

The guests enjoyed a contest for which Mrs. Potter won the prize.

Mrs. Wilson opened her lovely gifts after which the hostesses served punch, salted nuts, cake and pimento cheese sandwiches.

The guests were: Mrs. Lester The guests were: Mrs. Lester Matthews, Mrs. Beartice Quinn, Mrs. Julius Tucker, Mrs. Clifton Guy, Mrs. Clifton Chestnutt, Mrs. Paul Tucker, Mrs. Sally Tucker, Mrs. Emmett Sasser, Mrs. Jack Joyner, Mrs. Abbie Smith and the

Weiner Roast

The Young Peoples Department of the Baptist Training Union enjoyed a weiner roast Tuesday night at Whitfield Newkirks millpond

Shop Warsaw A&P 8:30 a. m. to 6 p. m.—Mon., Tues., Thurs., and Fri. 8:30 a. m. to 12 noon Wed., 8:30 a. m. to 8 p. m. Sat.

Tea Bags Spra-Kill

Land o' Lakes Dry Skim Milk 1-Lb. 37c

> Liquid Dish Washer Joy

Facial Soap Woodbury

3 Bars 23c

Bab-O

Palmolive Soap 3 Reg. 23c

Palmolive Soap Size 8—Ea.

> Cashmere Bouquet Soap

3 Reg. 23c Cashmere Bouquet

Soap 2 Bath Bars 23G Toilet Soap

Octagon 2 Bars 13C

Super Suds 28c

> Vel Lge. 29c

Dial Soap 2 Reg. 27c

Dial Soap Bath 17c

Lava Soap 2 Med. 190

988

Swift's Canned Meats Spic and Span Ivory Soap For Babies 2 Pks. 476 4 Bars 200 Can 226

Cheese49c

Duz Lee. PKL 78C

RANGES REFRIGERATORS **AUTOMATIC WASHERS**

We Have In Stock All Sizes In Freezers 8 Ft., 11 Ft., 15 Ft., And 23 Ft. Buy Now While These Are Available

L.P. Tyndall's

PINK HILL, N. C.